Portland, Maine : Yes. Life's good here.

March 19, 2015
MORGAN PHILIP H
30 BARKLEY AVE
AUBURN, ME 04210
CBL: 084 E005001
Re: Permit # 100911 (After the fact 8' x 20' deck 7' above ground)

Located At 8 RYEFIELD ST
EXPIRED PERMIT APPLICATION NOTICE

Dear Mr. Motgan,

Our files indicate that permit application # 100911 has not been finalized, and our Office
has deemed your application “abandoned”- 180 days past the filing date. As a result, your
propetty is in violation of 105.1 of the IRC, 2009 (MUBEC), and Section 6-21 of the City of
Portland Building and Building Regulations.

Note: Abandoned Application- The 1 80-day limitation is not intended to penalize, it
is merely 2 measure to void an application when it is no longer reasonable to keep it

active because the applicant is delaying the process and is not responding to requests
for information.

Please submit an extension in writing, or re-apply online at:
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ntto:/ /www.portiandmaine.cov/ 796 /B uilding-inspections

A re-evaluation of the property will occur on 04/09/2015.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to me at (207) 874-8703.

Sincerely,



